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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 1 - ACT 101 Workshop, Center for 

Undergraduate Research, Sigma Tau Delta Honor Society, Indoor Track and Field News, 

Football News, and more ... 

 

  
    
 

TODAY: ACT 101 Workshop 

Act 101 is sponsoring a "Careers, Resumes & Internships" 

Workshop tonight at 6 pm Wright Hall 207.   

Refreshments will be served! 

Contact: Patricia Fullmer 

  

 
 
 

 

Tomorrow:  Wear Red Day Celebration 
National wear red day fun in Health Services.   

Please see the attached for all the details!! 

Contact: Theresa Richards 

Read More 

 

February 5: Center for Undergraduate Research 
The Center for Undergraduate Research invites faculty, staff, and students 

to submit presentation and workshop/panel proposals for the 2018 

Scholars Research Symposium. Deadline is February 5.   

Contact: Vanessa McRae 

Presentation Proposals | Panel/Workshop Proposals 

 

Sigma Tau Delta International English Honor Society 

Applications to join the Sigma Tau Delta International English Honor 

Society are now available. The membership is open to all Lincoln students 

of all majors with a GPA of 3.00 or higher. The attached application form 

is due no later than February 23. 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More / Application 
 

Indoor Track and Field News 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Wear Red Day Flyer.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Call for Presentation Proposals 2018 Scholars Research Symposium.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/Call for Workshop or Panel Session Proposals 2018 Scholars Research Symposium.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Flyer revised.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Application sigma Tau delta 2018.doc
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Lincoln University track and field athletes Isaiah Thomas and Kayla Tisdale 

were named Eastern College Athletic Conference (ECAC) Indoor Track and 

Field Weekly Award winners for their performances during the week 

ending January 28. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read more 

Football News 
The Lincoln University Athletic Department and Athletic Director Harry 

Stinson III is proud to announce the hiring of Joshua Dean as the 

institution's next Head Football Coach. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read more 

Apparel Sale 
The Campus Store offers 10% off on all apparel  Feb. 1 – 15. 

Contact: Gregory McGill 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  
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http://lulions.com/news/2018/1/31/mens-track-field-thomas-and-tisdale-earn-ecac-indoor-track-and-field-weekly-honors.aspx
http://lulions.com/news/2018/1/31/lions-name-josh-dean-as-head-football-coach.aspx?path=football
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf

